Janna Benson-Caponera

From: Judge John Roach Jr.

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 5:14:40 PM

To: Craig Towlson

Cc: Amanda Garcia; Patricia Skipper

Subject: Re: Mental Health Grant DENIAL for VALOR Texas Statewide Veterans Rehabilitation Facility (ISF)

| really appreciate your assistance and your willingness to work with us. The proposal looks satisfactory to me. We are ready to
assist in getting the amendment completed.

Thanks very much!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2023, at 3:18 PM, Craig Towlson <craig.towlson@tvc.texas.gov> wrote:
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***x* WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe.

Judge Roach,

Thank you the conversation earlier! TVC can offer the following based on our timeline of scheduled TVC
Commission Meetings and authorities granted in the Texas Administrative Code and Request for Applications.

1. 6-month extension amendment with current funding (TVC Ex Dir Authority - Approved).
1. RFA policy authorizes extensions only up to 6-months. This will allow your VALOR mission to continue
until Dec 2023.

2. August Commission meeting to request another 6 months and increase funding (if required) to finish out
the 2024 grant year. (TVC Commission - Authority/Approval)
1. Another amendment to extend out to 30 Jun 2024 w/ increased funding to support the VALOR mission if
required.

Please let me know if this is acceptable, and | will get Erv Leos to work with your team on the amendment.

Thank you for your time and efforts in serving Veterans across Texas!



Kindest Regards,
Craig

Craig Towlson
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